SERVICE DES ANTIQUITES -7 -
Cairo lo 26 June 1933

Objet :

PikcES JOINTES

My dear Steindorff,

We are in considerable difficulties regarding

the budget for Nubia, The Public Works Ministry has
cut down our budget in an awful way. On the other hand
I can nake ends meet if I can have your manuscript be-
fore the end of the present year as Emery and Kirwan
will have some money in hand at the conclusion of their

excavations next winter, so I hope to be able to pay for

your volume from that,

Please let me know as soon as possible whether

| you can oblige me in this matter,
i Mit besten Grilss
Yours very sincerely
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